
 

 

City of Clarkfield 

MINUTES 
7:00 PM Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

City Hall Meeting Room 
904 10th Avenue – Clarkfield, MN 56223 

 

 

A regular meeting of the City of Clarkfield was called to order by Mayor Fritz at 7:00 PM, Tuesday, June 16, 2020, 
in the City Hall Meeting Room. Councilmembers present: Mayor Fritz, Councilmember Stringer, Councilmember 
Giles, Councilmember Kaupang. Present via Zoom: Councilmember Hedman. Staff/Boards present: Clarissa 
Hadler – Interim City Administrator, Admin. Assistant Mariah Skjefte, Care Center Director Justin Boldt (via 
Zoom). 
 

 

1. CALL THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - …. Motion by Stringer, Second by Kaupang to approve the agenda. Hedman 

– Yes, Kaupang – Yes, Giles – Yes, Stringer – Yes, Fritz – Yes.  Motion passes. 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. June 2, 2020 Regular Meeting - Motion by Stringer, Second by Giles to approve the June 2 

meeting minutes. Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion 

passes. 

b. June 5, 2020 Special Meeting - Motion by Kaupang, Second by Stringer to approve the June 5 

meeting minutes. Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion 

passes. 

5. INVOICES PAYABLE – Councilmember Kaupang inquired about the dual Public Works phone and 

internet bill.  Hadler responded that while she didn’t have the exact information it was something she 

had noticed and verified was correct.  Motion by Kaupang, Second by Stringer to approve the invoices 

payable. Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion passes. 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
7. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES AND CITY STAFF 

A. Mayor’s Report – Fritz provided a summary of a webinar she listened to with LMC and Senator 
Smith.  She also attended the pre-construction meeting for the water tower project, which is 
scheduled to start June 29. 

B. Councilmembers’ Reports – Councilmember Hedman mentioned a discussion with a Frontier 
Communications person who stated the internet should be getting better soon.  Councilmember 
Kaupang inquired if water disruptions were discussed at the water tower meeting.  Hadler stated 
there would be some minimal disruptions, including during a new valve installation.  Staff is working 
on a few things to minimize disruptions and address emergency situations. 

C. Care Center Report – Justin Boldt – Boldt stated no residents have contracted COVID to date.  
Boldt provided information regarding requested assistance from the state for testing in the 
facility, steps to potentially open to the public based on state guidelines, and the hair studio 
reopening.  He also provided an overview of the financial, census and case mix information 
provided to Council.    

 
Councilmember Kaupang inquired why home is down so much all the time.  Boldt explained 
the census and need for RNs has a lot to do with that and that home care isn’t a “money 
maker” but provides referrals to the care center. 
 
 
 



Councilmember Giles inquired about the number of pool employees are currently working at 
the care center right now.  Boldt explained there was one LPN and one nursing assistant, but 
the LPN recently left without notice.  
 
Councilmember Hedman inquired about the application for the other license for home care.   
Boldt explained that could be a number of months before they hear about that.  
Councilmember Stringer inquired how many residents we base the budget on.  Boldt 
responded the budget is based on 28.84 residents.  The max capacity during the state of 
emergency is 50, but standard is 36.  Kaupang inquired if the budget should be adjusted based 
on actual residents.  Boldt explained how this is automatically done.  

D. Interim City Administrator Report – Clarissa Hadler – Hadler provided some information 
from her written report, including; the annual audit and upcoming presentation, the City 
Administrator position, email and website upgrades, training list for the new Admin, zoning at 
the school, potential opening of the pool, and Clarkfield in the news regarding mowing for 
deployed persons. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Appoint Chris Webb as City Administrator - Motion by Kaupang, Second by Stringer to 
Appoint Christopher Webb as City Administrator pending results of the background check and 
drug screen.  Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion 
passes. 

B. Care Center PTO Policy – Justin Boldt – Boldt provided an overview of the current policy, 
which allows employees to leave without notice, and the implications of such.  This has cost 
the Care Center over $89,000 in the current fiscal year.  Kaupang speculated the figure was 
inflated.  Hadler inquired how many staff have been paid out, which Boldt did not have 
handy.  Kaupang stated he disagrees with a change in the policy because PTO is an earned 
benefit.  Boldt explained giving appropriate notice is a standard practice and is the City of 
Clarkfield policy, as well.  Hadler added that appropriate notice is also a standard that is 
usually used to keep an employee “in good standing”.  Kaupang expressed concerns over if 
the time gets paid out if someone gets fired.  Boldt explained the vacation time does currently 
get paid out if someone gets let go, to avoid further legal issues.  Hadler asked Boldt to clarify 
how the PTO accumulates due to the shifts worked at the Care Center.  Boldt explained that 
because staff members work 12 hour shifts, and will have 7 days off, therefore very little 
vacation time is actually utilized.   
 
Motion by Hedman, Second by Fritz to approve the change in the Care Center policy as 
presented.  Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Nay, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion 
passes. 

C. Care Center Loan – Request to Redesignate Funds – Boldt explained the money that has been 
received from the Federal government for the purchase of PPE.  Therefore, the money 
borrowed from the General Fund doesn’t need to be used PPE but could be used for regular 
expenses. 

 
Councilmember Giles inquired if the Care Center should be setting money aside for 
emergencies.  Boldt explained that was the intent but the Care Center hasn’t had the profits 
to set aside. 
 
Councilmember Stringer inquired about the budget and profits.  Boldt explained the home 
care losses are depleting the care center profits.  Mayor Fritz inquired how the new license 
will assist. Boldt explained it could save the home care approximately $60,000 per year.   
Hadler inquired about the negative cash balance shown in the report and if that includes 
payables.  Boldt explained that payables are in addition to that, and payables are typically 30 
days. 
 



 
 
Kaupang inquired how much Care Center money has been spent on COVID.  Boldt explained 
the money that has been spent has been reimbursed by those federal funds, and he didn’t 
have an exact number to provide. 
 
Hadler inquired how much payroll was each time.  Boldt explained that an average payroll is 
$75,000, and there would be three payrolls paid in July. 
 
Hedman stated she has concerns about the change, but it is a City facility so we have to pay it 
somehow.  Kaupang stated he would like something put in motion to “stop the bleeding” of 
the losses in home care.  Fritz stated she would like to see more detailed 
reports/spreadsheets when Boldt is making a request.  Hedman inquired about other plans to 
save money in home care.  Boldt explained a potential better software solution for reporting.  
 
Motion by Kaupang, Second by Hedman to change the spending designation of the $50,000 
loan to operations.  Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - No, Stringer - No, Fritz - Yes.  Motion 
passes. 

D. COVID Preparedness Plan – Hadler explained the need and process of drafting of the COVID-
19 Preparedness Plan.  She requested that Council delegate additions/finalization of the Plan 
to staff and a Council member.  Councilmember Hedman volunteered to assist with that 
process.   
 
Staff and Council discussed the guidance from the state and potential policy implementations, 
including sanitation, liability waivers, capacity limitations, mask use, social distancing, signage, 
etc.  
 
Staff and Council discussed the softball games that are played by traveling teams and 
potential implementation of liability waivers. 
 
Staff and Council discussed the campground use and policies, cleaning practices, social 
distancing needs, etc.  Mayor Fritz inquired if Council would like to give the water tower 
contractors a discount.   
 
Motion by Giles, Second by Stringer to give a monthly camping rate of $450 to the people 
camping for employment purposes.   Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, 
Fritz - Yes.  Motion passes. 
 
Staff and Council discussed meeting room use and policies, cleaning practices and costs, social 
distancing needs, etc.  Council members generally agreed cleaning costs should be passed on 
to the user.  
 
Staff and Council discussed City Council meeting policies, cleaning practices and costs, social 
distancing needs, etc.  Council members generally agreed to only recommend masks for the 
time being.   
 
Staff and Council discussed City offices policies, cleaning practices and costs, social distancing 
needs, etc.  Council members generally agreed to limit the number of people in the office at 
one time, and the amount of time allowed inside.  
 
Motion by Stringer, Second by Giles to adopt the COVID-19 Preparedness Plan in substantially 
the same form as presented.   Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - 
Yes.  Motion passes. 
 



 
 
 
 

E. Pool Update/Discussion – Hadler provided an overview of the potential pool opening.   The 
new inspector is accepting of the pool opening this summer if the damaged deck will be roped 
off and the city could get input from the state pool plan review staff regarding the pool wall 
that is damaged.  Pool Manager Krystal Koepp and Public Works Director Troy Bruflat are 
supportive and provided information on steps they need to complete before opening.  Hadler 
asked if Council is supportive of opening the pool if staff is able to overcome all the hurdles. 
 
Stringer suggested the city should verify with the school district that they are supportive of 
opening.  Kaupang was supportive of opening for the summer and scheduling repairs for next 
year.  Council members generally agreed that the pool should open if possible.    
 
Staff and Council members discussed the pool use charges.   
 
Motion by Kaupang, Second by Hedman to adjust the pool rates to a half the normal rate.  
Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion passes. 
 

 
 

9. ADJOURN - Motion by Hedman, second by Kaupang to adjourn the meeting.  Hedman - Yes, Kaupang - Yes, 
Giles - Yes, Stringer - Yes, Fritz - Yes.  Motion passes.  Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:10 pm.  

 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  
Clarissa Hadler  


